
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER 

NOWSHERA FOREST DIVISION 
Fax No. 01960 230240 email:- dfonowshera@gmail com 

The Conservator of Forests, 

West Circle. 

HQ Rajouri. 

No:- DFO/NSR/|G13-11) Dated:-O3-11-2o92 

Subject:- Diversion of 6.051 Ha. of forest land in Nowshera Forest Division for construction of 

road from Devak-Bambliya connecting Sanki- Deoli & Hathal- Sarooti, District Rajouri, 

UT of Jammu & Kashmir-reg. 

Reference:- File No. 9-JKC-O31/2022-Jammu dated 30.06.2022 

Online Proposal No. FP/JK/Road/ 152391 dated 17.02.2022 

Sir 
Apropos to the subject cited above, it is submitted that an EDS has been raised by the 

DIGF (Central) Regional Oficer IRO Jammu vide letter No. mention in the reference cited above. 

The Para wise reply of the EDS has been given below: 
1. Para l to 4 pertains to user agency and same has been clarified by the user agency. 

2. Para 5:- The following documents has been duly authenticate by the DFO Nowshera i.e. 

Topo sheets, DGPS Maps, Layout Plan & Enumeration list of trees and same has been 

uploaded on part-I. 

3. Para 6:- Brief note on vulnerability of forest land has been filled in part-I1. 

4. Para 7:- The Certificate regarding Specific recommendation as per the format of Part-II of 

the Handbook of Fc80 and FC rules 2003 has been uploaded on additional documents of 

part-II. 
5. Para 8:- Pertains to CF West Rajouri. 

6. Para 9:- (a) The revised KML of Devak-Bambliya and Sank-Deoli road has been 

Corrected by the user agency and same has been uploaded by user agency. 

(b) The revised DGPS map and SOI top sheet has been Uploaded on the parivesh portal. 

(c) The revised CA sited as per the area required by the user agency for the 

diversion of forest land has been uploaded on the parivesh portal. 

Hence, submitted for favour of information please. 

Yours faithfully 
Mauya 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Nowshera Forest Division 

Nowshera 

Copy submitted to the Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer, FCA, O/o the Pr. Chief 

Conservator of Forests, HoFF, J&K, for favour of information please. 

oulupev 
Divisional Forest Officer 

Nowshera Forest Division 
Nowsheraa 
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